MEMORANDUM

Red Onion State Prison Warden: Tracy S. Ray
TO:

FROM: Major K., Chris, Chief of Security

DATE: May 10, 2007

SUBJECT:  Publication Disapproval

Your publication MIM Notes (issue # 332, 333, & 334) have been received and | have
reviewed this publication and determined that it violates Division Operating Procedure
852, Section 852-7.8 #7 & #13. Therefore, I am disapproving possession of this
publication, pending review by the Publication Review Committee.

Your publication will be forwarded to the Publication Review Committee and vou will be
notified of their decision. At that tme, il you are dissatisfied with the decision of the
Publication Review Committee, you may appeal through the provisions established in the
Inmate Grievance Procedure.

If you wish to dispose of this publication, in accordance with Division Operating
Procedure 856, instead of having it reviewed by the Publication Review Committee, you
must notify me within three (3) working days of how you want to dispose of it. If you
choose to dispose of the publication, you waive your right to appeal the decision to
disapprove your possession of it. (DOP 852 Attachment 3, Disapproved Publication
Disposition and Waiver of Appeal Form).
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